From: Reynolds, Steve

Sent: 09 November 2007 08:09
To: David Crawley

Cc: Chandler, Jason

Subject: Deliverables Tracker Chart
David

As promised, the latest S-curve which Jason will be able to provide further clarification on. | believe we are now
starting to see the impact of some of the continuing delays in Section 1, and I've extracted the list of deliverables with
dates into 2008 highlighted. I've also done a comparison with the position as reported up to 05 October and the
attached sheet shows the deliverables which have slipped over the 31 Dec boundary into 2008. This confirms the
section 1 impacts.

We need to review and agree a strategy for the next couple of months especially as we now need to focus in on the
likely status of the design at the date of Infraco contract award

Steve
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